



101 Vera King Farris Drive | Galloway NJ 08205-9441
stockton.edu

March 9, 2018

Via Email at opra+request-1296-5d6b673d@requests.opramachine.com

Attention: Patrick Duff

Re: OPRA #030818-1

Dear Mr. Duff:

Stockton University received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on March 6, 2018. The undersigned official Records Custodian received your OPRA request on March 8, 2018. As such, the seven (7)-business day deadline to respond to your request is March 16, 2018.

Your OPRA request sought access to the following:

- The starting and current salaries and benefits for each of the employees listed below.

McDonald, Michelle
O'Hara, John
Musher, Sharron
Kinsella, Tom
Allison, Donnetrice
Cleveland, Darrell
Vaughn, Beverly
Donaldson, Shawn
Page, Garrison
Reid-Merritt, Patricia
Gorham-Neblett, Louise
Goddard, Richlyn

You will be contacted once the response has been finalized.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Thomas P. Chester".

Thomas P. Chester
OPRA Custodian
o: 609.652.4589
Thomas.Chester@stockton.edu